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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

i e B e e e e ——————— e e St

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent; WMonday, 21 January 2019 12:00 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_5G; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/021074
Attachments: 21074 TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf
Dear Catherine/Nivitha

Please see attached for the TP survey report and let us have your surveyor’s review and
comments.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 65) 6296 2706

e

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October, 2018 9:38 AM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/021074

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:long@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 4:15 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_5G =mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/021074

Dear Catherine/Nivitha

Please refer to the attached and follow up with workshop for TP survey.
Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
1



300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWww.avg.com




M5 IR XEAS5 | 3TA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATH & TIAE: 2910018 10,53
SUBMITTED BY: Wang Lip Yaoag

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly #a delails of the accident 1o spead up the clalms process.

2, This Form must be compleled by the Polevholdar andior the Awhordsed Driver.

3. informalion provided must be as indhful and accurate as possle Ay will misrapraseniallon or withalding of matedial facts mey alow Insurance companias 1o
repudiate policy [labily,

4. The lssus and ecceplance of this Form by bhsurance companies (8 nol an admission of polley Hatility on the par of the Insurance companies

5 Any falge reporting may be refarrad to the Polles for Investigation.

§ This report wiil be fcvwardad By Lhe insurare of e GLA Racards Management Canlre eslabisned by the General Ingurancs Associalon of Sngapore (GIA) for
archiving and Ihal cogles of his repor will, for a fee, be made avallabls yoen apalication by inlerectad panes

7. By the lodgamant of s repart 1 the insurers, you herely consant io the archiving ol ihis repart o1 the cendire snd lo copies of fhe repart Belng made available

aforesald,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Acciden!
Country/Stata of Loss

Vehicle Regisiration Number
Insured/Polieyholder
Wama Of Registerad Owner
MNRIC Na

Email Addrass

Mohila Phane No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are yau claiming under your awn insurance policy

for rapair o your vehicle 7

If No, Please stals action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coveraga
Fleat Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Nurmber
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Data Of Birth
Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Geander

Mobile Number

Fax Mumbar

Contact Number
EMall Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
2910/2018 10:53
271102018 18:20
ANG MO KID IND PARK 1 TOWARDS ANG MO KIO AVE 10
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SJY1254C

WONG KOK HOONG

SOATSE6TE
GUOXICNG@MORSEWONG.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98559811
OTHERS-98559811

MaZDA,
2

PRIVATE USE

NG

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

N

5102430806

WONG KOK HOONG
SEBTSEETZ

1400111968

INDOOR

3071959

19 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98550811

OTHERS-98553811
GUOXIONGE@MORSEWONG.COM

Fage 1ol 14



BlK 3154 YISHUN AVE 9 #07-204
SINGAPDRE

Postcoda 761315
¥Vas driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Ma, Relationskip of the Driver with the Insured QOWHNER

Vahicla Registralion Numbar of Driver's Own -
Vehlcle .

Address

Insurance Company of Drivar's Chan Vehicle -

General Information of the Acclident

Type Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any forgign vehicle Involvad in this sccidant? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accidant 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? MWD

Was any injurad cenveyed o hospilal by MO
ambulance?

Was any othar malerial or property damaged? YES

I have bean approached by unknown persan(s) NO
sallcitingfoffering eccident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passangers {Includirg Oriver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice? NO

If Yee,Plaase state which Police Station

Was notice of intendad Prosecution ghven? MO

If Yeg,against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are gccldent photas available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was thera any audlo recorded ? NO

\fehicle Registration Number ¥M45560
Vahicle Make/Madel'Colour

Detalls OF Proparties

Vehicla Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Drivar MUTHIAH GOVINDAN
WRIC/Fassporl Mumber FB4163T00
Contact Mumbar SE901205
Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passanger (Including Orivar)

Paga 2 af 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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LCHA1E140109 § Chang Hoo Malar Ple Lid - Yl
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23102016 14,15
SUBMITTED BY: SHARDN CHIONG BENG CHOON

SINGAPCORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

i ———————— .
1, Please repor comaclly (he detalls of the aczident to spead up tha cleims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Polleyhelder andlor the Authorised Driver,

3, Informelion provided musl be as trulhful and accurale as pessilie, Any wilful migrepresentalion or wilhoiding of materal tacts may aflow insurance companies o

repuciate policy llabdity,

4, Tha issue and aceaptance of this Farm by inswance companas is not an admlssion of poficy liabilfy on the part of e NSUrANCe companios.
5 Any fzlse reporting may ba referred lo the Police for Investigation.

E. This reporl will ba forvsrded by ihe insurars of the GLA Records Monagemen! Cenlire established by the General Insurance Association of Singagare [GIA) for
archiving and that copios of Ihis repart will, for a few, De made avallable vpon application by intenested parlies,
7. By the lodgament of this reparnt 1o the Insurers, you hereby cansent 1o e archlving af this repar at tha cantfe and ¥ coples of ihe rapor being mage available

slorasad,

Date Of Repor

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vahlcle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyhelder

Wame Of Registerad Ownear

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar

Model

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Flaat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

WRIC Mo

Address

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident

Weather Conditlons

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured In the Accidant?

Was any other material or property damaged?
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

29M 2018 14:15

272018 168:40

JUNCTION OF ANG MO KIO IND PK 1 & ANG MO KIO AVE 1
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

¥h45850

BSG LANDSCAPE & CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD

MITSUBISHI
CANTER FEBZ1ER45SDEB (CBU)
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

Z18VC05000562

050918 - 04/08/18

MUTHIAH GOVINDAN
Fa41649700
CI0 BSG LAMDSCAPE & COMSTRUCTION PTE LTO

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR

NO
NO
YES
2

YES
NO
NG

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar

SJY1254C

Page 1 af 12



Vehicle MakaModel/Colour
Wame of Driver
Insurance Company Mame

WONG KOK HOONG
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PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

To: MrWong Kok Hoong Date
a/o 160 Sin Ming Drive Our Ref
#05-08 Sin Ming Auto City Policy No
Singapore 575722 Sum Insured

Excess

Assigned By : MrWong Kok Hoong

Assignment Date : 31st October 2018

Accident Date : 27th October 2018

Inspection Date + 31st October 2018

Workshap Name . Kum Chew Motor Workshop

Survey Conducted At : 160 Sin Ming Drive
#05-08 Sin Ming Auto City

Singapore 575722
PAR RS OF YEHI
Registration No : 8Jy1254C Mileage
IMake/Model : Mazda 2 Engine Mo
Type Of Body : Motorcar Chassis Mo
Year Of Manu/Regn. : 2010 Pazsenger Cap.
Colour : Met. Grey Others
N OF
R/H SIDE
Front Tyre : Bmm 1985/55R15 Dunlop
Rear Tyre : Emm 195/55R15 Dunlop

The above represent the estimated remaining life of the tyre treads.

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION (Static tests only)

Handbrake : Serviceable Body Work
Footbrake : Serviceable Paint Work
Steering : Serviceable Others
POINT OF IMPACT

The vehicle sustained an impact on the front portion.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

. 21st November 2018
- PS/022/10M8

. T/P Claim

: 134045km

« Z¥810586 :

¢ MMBDE10Y1AD01106814
. 4 Passengers

L/H SIDE

Smm 195/55R15 Dunlop
5mm 195/55R15 Dunlop

: Good

The front support panel, bumper assy, fenders, bonnet, radiator, alrcon condenser were dented/warped,

For details of damages please refer to schedule attached.
REMARKS ;

This survey was conducted strictly without prejudice,
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PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES

Vehicle No: SJY 12564 C
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MNote:

Descriptions Conditions

LIST ITEMS

front bumper dentad

front bumper reinforcement dented

front bumper grille dentad

front bumper side retainer dented

front bumper inner garnish dented

front bumper bracket dentedfcracked

front bumper clip necessary

front bumper sponge cracked

front bumper top garnish dented/cracked

fog lamp serviceable

frant grille dented/cracked

front grille emblem necessary

front arille clip necessary

R/H headlamp holder cracked

LH headlamp holder cracked

frant support panel dented/cracked

bonnet dented/distorted

bonnet hinge dented - repair

bonnet lock dented

radiator assy dentedfwarpad

radiator fan assy damaged

aircon condenser dented/warped

R/H front fender dented - repair

L/H front fender dented/distorted
Less 20%

Labour Charges & Misc

To dismantie & replace damaged parts, panel beat where

necessary.

Tao putty, apply primer & spray-paint on the affected portien.

To apply rust-proofing on repaired, replaced panel.

To removelrenew aircon condanser & refill gas.

To check wiring functions.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at our
adjusted amount of $7,300.00 lump sum corresponding to
supply of parts, labour and spray-painting charges.

Under normal circumstances, the estimated repair period
would be SEVEN (7 ) days.

Pursuant to your instruction we have not autharised repairs
an your behalf,
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Our Ref : PSi022M0M8
Repairer's Est. Our Revised.
5 730.70 $ 730.70
514.60 514,60
177.60 177.60
65.80 §5.80
98.10 88.10
66.80 66.80
28.00 28.00
102.10 102.10
72.30 72.30
492.90 -
270.20 270.20
50.30 50.30
12.00 12.00
539.20 639.20
§39.20 £39.20
412.40 412,40
860.80 BB0.60
251.40 -
186.40 188.40
1,018.80 1,018:80 < N/
539.90 539.90 :
1,041.20 1,041.20
534.10 -
534.10 534.10 /%
9,340.70 B,062.30
- 1,612.48
3 8,340.70 5 B,449.84
1,480.00 120000 |00
-
1,400.00 120000 [T
150.00 120.00
150.00 120.00
“
60.00 E0O0 =~
5 1258070 & 8,130.84—
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PRAISER SERVICES

LOUIS § C NG CAE AMIMI (UK)

Licensed Appraiser

Dip. MTM. Automotive Engineer



' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LOMPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref - CS3/LPC18019709/Gsd3n2-1
3904107 THE CONGOURSESINGAPORE 199555 %' 27022019 M ”“mlmmm ““
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YN 45950 Veh. Inspected SJY 1254C
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/180C05/021074 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 21/01/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDAZ C.C 1408
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. MMBDE10Y1A0110614 Colour SILVER
Odometer 134045 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/535 R15 DUNLOFP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/55 R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/55 R15 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/55 R15 DUNLOP & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
CAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  27/10/2018 |inspection Date 30/10/2018
Survey held at  KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP
160 SIN MING DRIVE
#05-08 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE &75722
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO, SJY 1254C

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.:1of2

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rkshop?g}} ﬁj}
REPLACEMENT QF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DENTED 730,70 730.70
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 514.60 51460
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE DENTED 177.60 177.60
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER DENTED 65.80 65.80
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER GARMISH DENTED 98.10 98.10
Z|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET DENTED / 66.80 B86&.80
CRACKED
BIFRONT BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 28.00 28.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED 102.10 102.10
1|FRONT BUMPER TOP GARNISH DENTED / 72.30 7230
CRACKED
2|FOG LAMP MOT NECESSARY 492 80 -
1{FRONT GRILLE DENTED / 270.20 270.20
CRACKED
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM MECESSARY 50.30 50.30
4|FRONT GRILLE CLIP MECESSARY 12.00 12.00
1|R/H HEADLAMP HOLDER CRACKED 639.20 B39.20
1|L'H HEADLAMP HOLDER CRACKED 63820 539.20
1|FRONT SUPPORT PAMNEL DENTED / 412.40 412.40
CRACKED
1|BONNET DEMTED / 880.60 BB0.60
DISTORTED
Z|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 251.40 =
LABOUR
1|BONMNET LOCK DENTED 188.40 188.40
1|RADIATOR ASSY NOT NECESSARY 1,018.80 =
1|RADIATOR FAN ASSY NOT NECESSARY 539.90 5
1|AIRCON CONDENSER DENTED /! WARPED 1,041.20 1,041.20
1|R/H FRONT FENDER TO REPAIR SEE §34.10 -
LABOUR
1|L/H FRONT FEMDER TO REPAIR SEE 534 10
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18019709/Gsd3n2-1




1 V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.;—f - ; = B4 Lihi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 108607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R Page No..2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
a Description of Parts Condition
ty = Workshop §))|  (5)
LESS 20% DISCOUNT ; -1,193.90
9,340.70 4. 775.60
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS PANEL 1,480.00 T00.00
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF BOMNET R/H FRONT FENDER AND L/H FRONT
FENDER.
TO PUTTY APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT OMN THE 1,400.00 T00.00
AFFECTED PORTION
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED REPLACED 150.00 60.00
PAMEL.
TO REMOVE/RENEW AIRCON CONDEMSER & REFILL 150.00 100.00
GAS
TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS, &0.00 30.00
3,240.00 1,590.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,580.70 6,365.60
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,100.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18019709/Gsd3n2-1

XING GUD QIANG

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE, AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report I8 made solely for the use and berefit of the Chent named on the frord page of this Report.
Ha labdlity of responsikility whatsoeser, in contact of tor R i

Repart, In whode or in pa, deos so at his or het ewn risk




